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SES) v
Pfotenhauer, Mary
L
From: Champagne, Rick
Sent: : Thursday, February 20, 2020 10:46 AM
To: Pfotenhauer, Mary
Subject: : FW: Session amendment requested for 2/20 - Rep. Hintz

New sub for you.

From: Halverson, Brett <Brett.Halverson@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 10:45 AM

To: Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Session amendment requested for 2/20 - Rep. Hintz

Rick and Cathlene,

Please re-draft SSAB2 as a simple to the substitute to AB 873 so that we can correctly get it in the system. They wouldn’t
accept our amendment to the original bill because the sub came out of JFC.

Please send this over ASAP.

Thank youl

Brett Halverson

Pronouns: he, him, his A
Office of Representative Gordon Hintz ‘
Assembly Democratic Leader

201 West | 608-266-2254

brett.halverson@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne@I|egis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 7:03 AM

To: Halverson, Brett <Brett.Halverson@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Re: Session amendment requested for 2/20 - Rep. Hintz

Will do.

On Feb 20, 2020, at 6:18 AM, Halverson, Brett <Brett. Halverson@legis.wisconsin.gov> wrote:

Rick and Cathlene,

Would I be able to get January 2020 Special Session Assembly Bill 2 drafted as a simple
amendment to AB 873? This will be for session today, Thursday, Feb. 20.



Please call if you have any questions. Thank you!

-Brett

Brett Halverson
Office of Rep. Gordon Hintz



